
 

 

 

March 8, 2021 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 
 

RE:   RFP 735-21-8226 JS Bridwell Kinesiology Lab Project 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses. 

1. Woul you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "New Kinesiology Lab located in 
Bridwell Hall - Midwestern State University" project? 
The project is estimated to around $170,000. 
 

2. Substitutions:  No pre-approval of substitutions prior to Bid Opening. 
 

3. I was wondering if there were any additional plans than what are shown on Virtual Builders 
Exchange. We are a Fabrication/Install group for millwork and casework, and the only 
architectural plans I saw were for demolition. Please let me know if you have any additional 
information on this job? I’m not sure why Virtual Builders Exchange would only be showing a 
Demolition Plan. They should have the complete set of CD’s . He just needs to download the 
Specs. and Drawings from the MSU Purchasing Web Site. https://msutexas.edu/purchasing/ 
 

4. Do you have a rough order of magnitude for this project? We do not know exactly what “rough 
order of magnitude” is referring to. If it is the estimated cost, see question #1 above. 

 Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

 Regards, 

Tracy Nichols, CTCD, CTCM.  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 

https://msutexas.edu/purchasing/

